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" Rivera, Maribel

From: Peggy Garcia [pgarcia@robertallenlaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 1:47 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Add EIN for OMP Racing, Inc. - Document number P11000003902
Dear Sirs:

Our corporate client, OMP Racing, Inc., was domesticated on January 12, 2011, thus changing from a Fareign Profit
Corporation {under document number FO8000004550) to a Florida Profit Corporation {under document number
P11000003902). its FEI/EIN number did not change, but was listed as “none” in the new details listing for the
corporation. Since we do not have to file an annual report until 2012, we would like to list the FEI/EIN Number
200062301 on OMP Racing, Inc.’s information.

Please let us know if you need any additional documentation in order to add the EIN number to OMP Racing, Inc.'s
online corporate information.

Thank you,
Best regards,
Peggy Garcia

Peggy J. Garcia

Robert Allen Law

The Four Seasons Office Tower
1441 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1400
Miami, F. 33131

Tel. 305-372-3300

Fax 305-379-7018
pgarcia@robertallenlaw.com

www.robertallenlaw.com

Robert Allen Law®
integrating Law into Business

This message cannot be used by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the
taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority or agency. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are
not the intended recipient, please do not disseminate, distribute, or copy this communication, by e-mail or otherwise.
Instead, please notify us immediately by return e-mail {including the original message in your reply) and by telephone
(you may call us collect in Miami at 1-305-372-3300} and then delete and discard al! copies of the e-mail. Thank you.
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